To:

From:

Date:
Subject:

MEMORANDUM

Donna E. Shalala
President

Stephen Sapp
Chair, Faculty Senate

March 31, 2008

Faculty Senate Legislation #2007-43(B) — Move of the Master of Public
Administration from the School of Business Administration to the College of Arts and
Sciences
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The Faculty Senate, at its March 26, 2008 meeting, voted unanimously to approve the move of
the Master of Public Administration from the School of Business Administration to the College
of Arts and Sciences.

The lette

rs of support from the Dean of Arts and Sciences and the Dean of Business

Administration are enclosed.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.

SS/rh
Enclosure
CcC: Thomas LeBlanc, Executive Vice President and Provost

David J. Birnbach, Vice Provost for University Administration and Faculty Affairs
Michael Halleran, Dean, College of Arts and Sciences

Barbara Kahn, Dean, School of Business Administration

Teresa Scandura, Dean, Graduate School
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Faculty Senate Legislation #2007-43(B) — Move of the Master of Public Administration from the
School of Business Administration to the College of Arts and Sciences

PRESIDENT’S RESPONSE

APPROVED: DATE:
(President’s Signature)

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT:

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION: IMMEDIATELY
(if other than June 1 next following)

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):
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Barbara E, Kahn
Dean

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:
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MEMORANDUM

March 7, 2008

Dr. Stephen Sapp
Chair
Faculty Senate

Dr. Barbara Kahn &
Dean

School of Business

MPA Degree

As requested by the General Welfare Committee, this memo serves as formal notice that the
School of Business Administration affirms the move of the MPA degree to the College of Arts
and Sciences. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you need additional information.

BEK/bir
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Office of the Dean
School of Business Administration
P.O. Box 248027
Coral Gables, Florida 33124.6520
305-284-4643 = Fax: 305-284-6526 » BKahn@miami.edu
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Office of the Dean
College of Arts and Sciences

March 14, 2008
TO: Stephen Sapp
Chair, Faculty Senate
FROM:  Michael R. Hallergp _ o, /q(..,/@@*—”“

Dean, College ofﬂ% & Sciences

SUBJECT:  MPA Degree

As requested by the General Welfare Committee, please accept this memo as
formal notice that the College of Arts and Sciences accepts the move of the MPA
Degree from the School of Business Administration, effective immediately.

While this degree is not formally awarded by the Department of Political Science,
the faculty active in the degree program are Political Science faculty and the
transfer of the MPA degree follows logically from the move of the department to
the College of Arts and Sciences. Please let me know if you have any questions.

MRH/ kg
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